
Maline, Denise

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments

Maline, Denise
Thursday, March 12,2020 5:01 PM
ldaho Mountain Express
LEGAL NOTICE
ldaho Mtn Express cover letter.docx; 37-23018 Ad.docx

Attached please find (1) legal notice being submitted for publication on March 18th & 25th,
2020. Please let me know if there are any questions or if you are not able to run the ad on the dates
requested.

Thank you in advance,

Denise @ IDWR Twin Falls

Denise Maline

Administrative Assistant I

Idaho Dept of Water Resources, Southern Region

65O Addison Ave W, Ste 500

Twin Falls, ID 83301

(2o8) 2e3-eeo8

denise. mali ne@idwr.idaho.gov

1



Brad Little
Governor

State of Idaho
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES
SOUTHERN Region . 650 ADDISON AVE W STE 500 . TWIN FALLS, ID 83301-5858
Phone: (208)736-3033 . Fax: (208)736-3037 . Website: www.idwr.idaho.gov

Gary Spackman
Director

March 12,2020

LEGAL NOTICE DEPARTMENT
IDAHO MOUNTAIN EXPRESS
PO BOX 1013
KETCHUM, ID 83340

RE: Application for Permit No. 37-23018

Dear Legal Notice Department

Please publish the enclosed legal notice on the dates indicated (once a week for two
consecutive weekly issues). lf you cannot publish the notice on the proposed dates,
please contact us immediately.

An affidavit of publication must be submitted to the Department along with the
publication bill. Please send the affidavit and bill to this office before April 6, 2020. Your
cooperation is appreciated.

Sincerely,

Denise Maline
Ad min istrative Assistant

Enclosure(s)



The following application(s) have been filed to appropriate the public waters of the State of ldaho:
37-23018
SOUTH VALLEY GROUND WATER DISTRICT
C/O KRISTY MOLYNEUX
PO BOX 223
BELLEVUE, ID 8331 3-0223
Point of Diversion L3(NESWNW) 536 T02N RlBE BLAINE County Source BIG WOOD RIVER Tributary SNAKE
RIVER
Point of Diversion NWSESW 512 T01N R18E BLAINE County Source BIG WOOD RIVER Tributary SNAKE RIVER
Point of Diversion NWSENW S25 T01N R18E BLAINE County Source Blc WOOD RIVER Tributary SNAKE
RIVER
Use: GROUND WATER RECHARGE
01/01 to 12131 82 CFS
Total Diversion: 82 CFS
Date Filed: 11-14-2016
Place Of Use: GROUND WATER RECHARGE
Place of Use located within portions of:
T01N R19E 519, S20, S32
TOlS R19E 53, 54, 55, SB, 59, 51O, 515, 516, S17, S2O, S21
Application for permit proposes diversion of up to 82.0 cfs for ground water recharge from two points of diversion
(POD) on the Big Wood River and a point of re-diversion located on the Bypass Canal. One POD (District 45
Canal) is located approximately 0.6 mile north and 0.3 mile west of the intersection of Highway 75 and the Gannett
Picabo Road in Bellevue. The second POD (Bypass Canal) is located approximately 1.8 miles south and 0.2 mile
west of Bellevue, with a point of re-diversion (Baseline Canal) located approximately 4.3 miles south and 0.2 mile
west of Bellevue. The proposed place of use (POU) is located approximately 3.0 to 9.3 miles south and 1.0 to 4.0
miles east of Bellevue, where ground water recharge will be accomplished by diverting water into recharge sites.
This application proposes to appropriate trust water and will be evaluated in compliance with Section 42-203C,
ldaho Code, and IDWR's WaterAppropriation Rules, IDAPA 37.03.08.

Permits will be subject to all prior water rights. For additional information concerning the property location, contact
Southern Region office at (208) 736-3033; or for a full description of the right(s), please see
https://idwr.idaho.gov/apps/ExtSearchMRApplicationResults. Protests may be submitted based on the criteria of
ldaho Code S 42-203A. Any protest against the approval of this application must be filed with the Director, Dept. of
Water Resources, Southern Region, 650 ADDISON AVE W, STE 500, TWIN FALLS, lD 83301-5858 together with
a protest fee of $25.00 for each application on or before April 6, 2020. The protestant must also send a copy of the
protest to the applicant.

GARY SPACKMAN, Director
Published in ldaho Mountain Express on March 18th & 251h, 2020 & Times News, ldaho Statesman, Lewiston
Tribune, Post Register on March 1gth & 26th, 2020



Maline. Denise

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Maline, Denise
Thursday, March 12,2020 4:53 PM
Times News
LEGAL NOTICE
Times News cover letter.docx; Times News Ad.docx

Attached please find ({) legal notice being submitted for publication on March 1gth & 26th,
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

650 Addison Ave W, Ste 500

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
TIMES NEWS
PO BOX 548
TWIN FALLS, ID 83303-0548

RE: Application for Permit No. 37-23018,43-13881

RE: Transfer No. 83746
Water Right No(s). 43-31, etc

RE: Transfer No. 83764
Water Right No(s). 43-171C, etc

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
Ad m inistrative Assistant

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
Point of Diversion NWSESW 512 T01N RlBE BLAINE County Source BIG WOOD RIVER Tributary SNAKE
RIVER
Point of Diversion NWSENW S25 T01N R18E BLAINE County Source BIG WOOD RIVER Tributary SNAKE
RIVER
Use: GROUND WATER RECHARGE 01/01 to 12131 82 CFS
Total Diversion: 82 CFS
Date Filed: 11-14-2016
Place Of Use: GROUND WATER RECHARGE
Place of Use located within portions of:
T01N R19E 519, S20, S32
T01S R19E 53, 54, 55, S8, 59, 510, 515, S'16, 517, S20, S21
Application for permit proposes diversion of up to 82.0 cfs for ground water recharge from two points of
diversion (POD) on the Big Wood River and a point of re-diversion located on the Bypass Canal. One POD
(District 45 Canal) is located approximately 0.6 mile north and 0.3 mile west of the intersection of Highway 75
and the Gannett Picabo Road in Bellevue. The second POD (Bypass Canal) is located approximately 1.8 miles
south and 0.2 mile west of Bellevue, with a point of re-diversion (Baseline Canal) located approximately 4.3
miles south and 0.2 mile west of Bellevue. The proposed place of use (POU) is located approximately 3.0 to 9.3
miles south and 1.0 to 4.0 miles east of Bellevue, where ground water recharge will be accomplished by
diverting water into recharge sites.
This application proposes to appropriate trust water and will be evaluated in compliance with Section 42-203C,
ldaho Code, and IDWR's Water Appropriation Rules, IDAPA 37.03.08.

43-13881
ADTD FARMS LLC
25OO OVERLAND AVE
BURLEY, ID 83318-2941
Point of Diversion SWSE 518 T'11S R27E CASSIA County Source RAFT RIVER Tributary SNAKE RIVER
Use: GROUND WATER RECHARGE 01/01 to 12131 25 CFS
Total Diversion: 25 CFS
Date Filed: 02-20-2020
Place Of Use: GROUND WATER RECHARGE
T11S R27E 51B NWSE,SWNE,SWSE
Application for permit proposes diversion of up to 25.0 cfs for Ground Water Recharge from Raft River at a point
approximately 10.5 miles north and 1.5 miles eastof Malta. Recharge is proposed in an area located adjacent
to the point of diversion.

NOTICE OF PROPOSED CHANGE OF WATER RIGHT
TRANSFER NO. 83746

7 SPRINGS RANCH LLC and RED ROCK FARMS LLC, 2038 S HIGHWAY 81, MALTA, ID 83342-8746 has
filed Application No. 83746 for changes to the following water rights within CASSIA County(s): Right No(s). 43-
1 0064, 43-1 0554, 43-1 0636, 43-12946,43-1 3858, 43-1 3859, 43-1 3860, 43-1 3861 , 43-13862,43-1 3863, 43-
1444, 43-1448, 43-145, 43-149,43-150, 43-1 51A, 43-152, 43-221 , 43-2223A, 43-2224A, 43-2281, 43-2300A,
43-2306A,43-2322,43-2337,43-2373,43-2424,43-251A,43-2535,43-31,43-324,43-4119,43-4120,43-4121,
43-4122, 43-4169, 43-4209, 43-4211. The purpose of the transfer is to change a portion of the above rights as
follows: Application for transfer proposes rearranging and adding B acres into an existing 2002 acre place of use
for 5 Raft River water rights, 10 Cassia Creek water rights and 23 ground water rights to create a contiguous
2010 acre place of use (POU). The application also proposes adding all of the wells listed as existing points of
diversion (PODs) on the 23 groundwater rights (13 wells total) as authorized points of diversion on all 23 ground
water rights. The 23 ground water rights, 10 Cassia Creek rights and 5 Raft River rights allow for a combined
total diversion of 52.96 cfs. No changes are proposed for the surface water PODs. All PODs and the POU are
located approximately 0.75 to 3.0 miles south and 0.0 miles to 2.6 miles east of Malta.
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NOTICE OF PROPOSED CHANGE OF WATER RIGHT
TRANSFER NO. 83764

BRANCH FARMS LLC, ANd NOLAN K BRANCH and LUANN S BRANCH, PO BOX 24, MALTA, ID 83342-0024
has filed Application No. 83764 for changes to the following water rights within CASSIA County(s): Right No(s).
43-11249, 43-12926,43-12927, 43-12928, 43-12929,43-12930, 43-12931, 43-13075, 43-171C, 43-178c,43-
22844, 43-22848, 43-2304A, 43-23049,43-2305, 43-2308A, 43-2393, 43-2394A, 43-23948, 43-2455A, 43-
24558, 43-2468, 43-254A, 43-2548, 43-2553, 43-287, 43-4237. The purpose of the transfer is to change a
portion of the above rights as follows: Application for transfer proposes combining multiple places of use for 15
ground water rights and 12 Raft River rights to create a contiguous 1289 acre place of use (POU). The
application also proposes adding all of the wells listed as points of diversion (PODs) on the 15 ground water
rights plus 2 additional existing wells (10 wells total) as authorized points of diversion on all 15 ground water
rights. The application also proposes adding an additional proposed POD to I of the Raft River rights. The 1S
ground water rights and 12 Raft River rights allow for a combined total diversion of 24.23 cfs. The groundwater
PODs, the Raft River PODs for 8 of the Raft River rights and the POU are located approximately 2.0 to 3.7 miles
south and 0.5 to 2.8 miles east of Malta. The 4 remaining Raft River rights will continue to be diverted at a
location approximately 8.0 miles south and 1.7 miles east of Malta.

Permits will be subject to all prior water rights. For additional information concerning the property locations,
contact Southern Region office at (208) 736-3033; or for a full description of the rights &/or proposed transfer,
please see https://research.idwr.idaho.gov. Protests may be submitted based on the criteria of Sec 42-222 and
42-203A., ldaho Code. Any protest against the approval of this application(s) must be filed with the Director,
Dept. of Water Resources, Southern Region, 650 ADDISON AVE W, STE 500, TWIN FALLS, tD 83301-5858
together with a protest fee of $25.00 for each application on or before April 6, 2020. The protestant must also
send a copy of the protest to the applicant.

GARY SPACKMAN, Director
Published on March 1gth & 26th, 2020



Maline Denise

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments

Maline, Denise
Thursday, March 12,2020 4:55 PM
ldaho Statesman
LEGAL NOTICE
ldaho Statesman cover letter.docx; 37-23018 & 43-13881 Ad.docx

Attached please find (1) legal notice being submitted for publication on March 1gth & 26th,
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

Twin Falls,ID 83301

(2o8) 2e3-eeo8

denise. malir rc@idw r.idaho.gov

1



State of Idaho
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES
SOUTHERN Region . 650 ADDISON AVE W STE 500 . TWIN FALLS, ID 83301-5858
Phone: (208)736-3033 . Fax: (208)736-3037 . Website: www.idwr.idaho gov

Brad Little
Governor

Gary Spackman
Director

March 12,2020

LEGAL NOTICE DEPARTMENT
IDAHO STATESMAN
PO BOX 40
BOtSE, tD 83707

RE: Application for Permit No. 37-23018,43-13881

Dear Legal Notice Department:

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
Administrative Assistant

Enclosure(s)



Maline Denise

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments

Maline, Denise
Thursday, March 12,2020 4:57 PM
Lewiston Tribune (legals@lmtribune.com)
LEGAL NOTICE
Lewiston Tribune cover letter.docx; 37-23018 & 43-13881 Ad.docx

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

ldaho Dept of Water Resources, Southern Region

650 Addison Ave W, Ste 500

Twin Falls, ID 83301

(2O8) 2e3-eeo8

den ise. mali ne@idw r.idaho.gov

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
LEWISTON TRIBUNE
505 C ST
PO BOX 957
LEWISTON, ID 83501

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
Ad m in istrative Assistant

Enclosure(s)



Maline. Denise

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Maline, Denise
Thursday, March 12,2020 4:58 PM
Post Register
LEGAL NOTICE
Post Register cover letter.docx; 37-23018 & 43-13881 Ad.docx

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

650 Addison Ave W, Ste 5OO

Twin Falls, ID 83301

(2o8) 2e3-eeo8

den ise. mal in e @idw r .idaho.gov

1



Brad Little
Governor

State of ldaho
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
POST REGISTER
PO BOX 1800
IDAHO FALLS, ID 83402

RE: Application for Permit No. 37-23018, 43-13881

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
Adm in istrative Assistant

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
Point of Diversion L3(NESWNW) 536 T02N R18E BLAINE County Source Blc WOOD RIVER Tributary SNAKE
RIVER
Point of Diversion NWSESW 512 T01N R18E BLAINE County Source Blc WOOD RIVER Tributary SNAKE RIVER
Point of Diversion NWSENW S25 T01N RlBE BLAINE County Source BIG WOOD RIVER Tributary SNAKE
RIVER
Use: GROUND WATER RECHARGE
01/01 to 12131 82CFS
Total Diversion: 82 CFS
Date Filed: 11-14-2016
Place Of Use: GROUND WATER RECHARGE
Place of Use located within portions of:
T01N R19E 519, S20, S32
T01S R19E 53, 54, 55, S8, 59, 510, 515, S16, 517, S20, S21
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
Point of Diversion SWSE 51B T11S R27E CASSIA County Source RAFT RIVER Tributary SNAKE RIVER
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
approximately 10.5 miles north and 1.5 miles east of Malta. Recharge is proposed in an area located adjacent to
the point of diversion.

Permits will be subject to all prior water rights. For additional information concerning the property location, contact
the Southern office at (208)736-3033; or for a full description of the right(s), please see
https://idwr.idaho.gov/apps/ExtSearchMRApplicationResults/. Protests may be submitted based on the criteria of
ldaho Code S 42-2034. Any protest against the approval of this application must be filed with the Director, Dept. of
Water Resources, Southern Region, 650 ADDISON AVE W STE 500, TWIN FALLS lD 83301-5858 together with a
protest fee of $25.00 for each application on or before April 6, 2020. The protestant must also send a copy of the
protest to the applicant.

GARY SPACKMAN, Director
Published in ldaho Mountain Express on March 18th & 25th, 2020 & Times News, ldaho Statesman, Lewiston
Tribune, Post Register on March 1gth & 26th, 2020


